

# DANISH RANGAIZ

WORDPRESS DEVELOPER | SEO EXPERT

## WORK EXPERIENCE

- WORDPRESS DEVELOPER | SARTE COMPANY ISLAMABAD  
APR 2021-Till Date
- WORDPRESS DEVELOPER & SEO SOLUTIONS (REMOTE BASE) | ROOTED DIGITAL MARKETING LTD United Kingdom, UK  
MAR 2021-Till Date
- WORDPRESS DEVELOPER | TRI TECH SOFT SOLUTION MARDAN, KP  
MAR 2020-MAR 2021
- INTERN WORDPRESS DEVELOPER | EATBAY ISLAMABAD  
OCT 2019-NOV 2019
- INTERN WEB DEVELOPER | NETHOME INSTITUTE OF MARDAN MARDAN, KP  
JUN 2017-SEP 2017

## EDUCATION

- AWKUM MARDAN | BS HONS COMPUTER SOFTWARE A+  
2015-2019
- BISE MARDAN | HSSC (Pre Engineering) A  
2012 - 2014
- BISE MARDAN | SSC (SCIENCE) A+  
2012
- NETWORKS & COMMUNICATIONS SECURITY | I.S.C from COURSERA A+  
JUNE 2020
- TECHNICAL DOMAIN | NFTP BATCH 01 A+  
OCT 2020
- SEO | DIGISKILLS.PK A+  
SEPT 2020

## SKILLS

SEO OPTIMIZATION | WORDPRESS DEVELOPMENT  
KEYWORDS RESEARCH | SOCIAL MEDIA MARKETING SMM

## ABOUT ME

WordPress Developer | KGR | Expired Domain Finder | SEO Specialist (On-Page & Off-Page)

I am a young individual and like the challenging jobs to accomplish with excellence by leading an efficient teamwork even in a high pressure environment.

## LANGUAGES



ENGLISH



URDU



PASHTO

## CONTACT INFO

+92-342-5332212

idanishrangaiz@gmail.com

ISLAMABAD, PK

infomisttube.com

## SOFTWARES

MS WORD  
MS POWERPOINT  
MS EXCEL